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“Knowing is not enough, we must apply.

                

   Willing is not enough, we must do.”

J.W. Goethe

Below is a list of helpful federal government, non-profit organization, and well-vetted commercial online resources that can help users improve their health and build wealth:

Health Resources

AARP Health Guide

www.aarp.org/healthguide
Includes information on a variety of health topics including Medicare, fitness, healthy eating, healthy weight, diseases such as cancer and diabetes, depression, high cholesterol, making the most of doctor visits, preventing medical errors, etc.

American Dietetic Association

www.eatright.org (Click on “Food and Nutrition Information”)

Provides information about recommended dietary guidelines, nutrient values of food, and related topics.

Body Mass Index Calculator Web Site

www.consumer.gov/weightloss/bmi.htm
Calculates and interprets a user’s body mass index (BMI) using information about height and weight.

Body Mass Index Calculator #2 

www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/bmi/bmi-adult.htm                                                                                Includes a calculator to allow a person to figure out his/her own BMI. BMI is a tool for indicating weight status in adults. It is a measure of weight for height.

Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion, U.S. Department of Agriculture

Get Moving…For the Health and Fun of it! Fact Sheet

www.cnpp.usda.gov/Pubs/Brochures/GetMoving_screen.pdf 

Describes the benefits of physical activity and how to integrate physical activity into daily activities.

Coronary Heart Disease/Cardio-Vascular Disease Web Site
www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/heart/index.htm#chol                                                                    Contains information about the causes of heart disease and recommended heart-healthy behaviors.

Diabetes Web Sites
www.fda.gov/diabetes/                                                                                                         www.diabetes.org                                                                                                                                  Provides information about the difference between juvenile and adult diabetes, the warning signs of diabetes, and the important role diet and exercise play in avoiding and improving a diabetes diagnosis.

Dietary Guidelines for Americans 2005

www.healthierus.gov/dietaryguidelines.

Contains key health and nutrition guidelines for the general U.S. population and specific subgroups.

Dietary Guidelines for Americans 2005   (Detailed Information)

www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines/dga2005/document/
Provides authoritative advice about how good dietary habits can promote health and reduce risk for major chronic diseases. The U.S. Departments of Health and Human Services (HHS) and Agriculture (USDA) publish dietary Guidelines for Americans jointly every five years. 

Everyday Choices for a Healthier Life                                                               www.everydaychoices.org 
Provides a number of publications and interactive assessment tools for consumers and a “ClubPed” feature to promote walking for daily exercise. This Web site is co-sponsored by the American Cancer Society, American Diabetes Association, and American Heart Association.

Finding Your Way to a Healthier You Web Site
www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines/dga2005/document/html/brochure.htm                                        Provides a link for the consumer brochure Finding Your Way to a Healthier You.
First Gov Web Site (The U.S. government’s official Web portal)

www.firstgov.gov 

Provides information by topics and subtopics including “health and nutrition” and “money and taxes.”

Fitness.Gov Web Site (Exercise and Weight Control Fact Sheet

www.fitness.gov/exerciseweight.html 

Discusses the importance of fitness, energy balance, and watching calories and weight.  It also includes a list of activities and the number of calories they burn and tips to become physically active.

Five a Day the Color Way Web Site (Produce for Better Health Foundation)

www.5aday.org
Provides information about the importance of eating a least five servings of fruits and vegetables daily.

Health Finder Web Site

www.healthfinder.gov
Provides health information from the National Health Information Center, U.S. Department of Health & Human Services, including prevention and wellness, diseases and conditions, and medical terms.

Healthy People Web Site (U.S. Department of Health and Human Services)

www.healthypeople.gov
Includes information about national health goals and steps that can be taken to reach them.

How’s Your Health, NJ? Web Site

www.howsyourhealthnj.org 

Includes a survey that provides personal advice on preventative care and chronic illness management.  Users receive immediate feedback on their health and tips to improve it. The Web site is sponsored by the New Jersey Health Care Quality Institute.

Kids Health (The Nemours Foundation Center for Children’s Health Media) http://kidshealth.org/index.html                                                                                                          Provides doctor-approved health information about children from birth through adolescence.

Medline Plus Web Site (National Institutes of Health)

www.Medlineplus.gov
Contains tutorials on a variety of health-related topics and links to reputable information sources.

MyPyramid.Gov Food Guidance System

www.mypyramid.gov/                                                                                                                          Provides many options to help Americans make healthy food choices and become active every day. This Web link helps you navigate the MyPyramid system and develop a personalized action plan.

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (Guide to Behavior Change Fact Sheet)

www.nhlni.nih.gov/health/public/heart/obesity/lose_wt/behavior.htm
Provides insights into factors related to successful behavior change and interactive online features such as a body mass index (BMI) calculator and a menu planner.

Nutrition Facts Label Web Site

www.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/foodlab.html
Includes information about understanding and using the Nutrition Facts label on food products.


Nutrition.Gov Web Site 

www.nutrition.gov 

Contains a database of foods that people can use to locate their nutrient values.  Also includes federal government food and nutrition information on food safety, weight management, shopping, cooking, and meal planning.  Serves as a gateway to reliable information on nutrition and healthy eating.

Obesity Web Sites
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/heart/index.htm#obesity
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/heart/obesity/lose_wt/index.htm
http://www.win.niddk.nih.gov                                                                                                              Contains information about the causes of obesity, associated health risks, and recommended weight loss strategies.

Physical Activity Web Sites
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/index.htm
www.fitness.gov 

Contains information about recommended physical activity and its association with improved health.

Portion Distortion Web Site

http://hin.nhlbi.nih.gov/portion 

Includes an interactive quiz to test users’ knowledge of the calorie content of common food portions and the exercise required to burn it off and serving size cards that compare food portions to common objects.

Shape Up America Web Site

www.shapeup.org
Contains information about a variety of health and nutrition topics, as well as interactive quizzes.

Small Step Web Site (U.S. Department of Health and Human Services)

www.smallstep.gov
Encourages Americans to make small behavior changes to prevent obesity and associated diseases.

The Wildcat Way to Wellness (University of Kentucky Cooperative Extension)

www.ca.uky.edu/agcollege/fcs/wildcat/pubs.htm
Includes over a dozen downloadable research-based publications on health and wellness topics.

Your Disease Risk (Harvard University Medical School and School of Public Health)

www.YourDiseaseRisk.Harvard.edu 

Uses personal data to assess user’s risk for disease and provides recommended lifestyle changes.

Wealth Resources

America Saves

www.americasaves.org
Provides information about savings topics such as finding money to save, building wealth through homeownership, and compound interest.  Information is also provided about U.S. savings campaigns.

American Savings Education Council/ Choose to Save Partnership

www.asec.org (Click on “Savings Tools”)

Includes downloadable publications and interactive online tools such as the Ballpark Estimate retirement savings calculation worksheet, the Retirement Personality Profiler, and financial planning calculators.

Annual Credit Report Web Site

www.annualcreditreport.com
Provides a free credit report from the three major credit bureaus- Equifax, Experian, and TransUnion- according to federal law.  This centralized Web site allows consumers to request a free report once a year.  There is also information available to request a free annual credit report by telephone or mail.

Certified Financial Planner Board of Standards, Inc. (CFP Board)

www.cfp-board.org
Provides consumer information about financial planning topics and information about how to find a certified financial planner in a particular geographic region.

College Savings Plan Web Sites

www.savingforcollege.com 

www.collegesavings.org   

Provides information about state-run 529 college savings plans.

Federal Citizen Information Center

www.pueblo.gsa.gov 

Provides an online source of federal government publications, including both health and personal finance topics.

Financial Security in Later Life Web Site (Cooperative Extension System)

www.csrees.usda.gov/fsll (Click on “Tools for Consumers”)

Includes links to a variety of online financial education resources with a focus on planning for retirement and long-term care.

Guidebook to Help Late Savers Prepare for Retirement

www.nefe.org/latesavers/index.html 

Provides a downloadable 51-page booklet that describes over a dozen catch-up strategies for middle-aged late savers who are trying to make up for lost time.

Institute of Consumer Financial Education Web Site

www.financial-education-icfe.org
Includes information on credit, debt, and other financial topics, as well as an online bookstore.

Internal Revenue Service Web Site

www.irs.gov
Provides information on federal income tax topics and downloadable forms and publications.

Investing For Your Future (Cooperative Extension System basic investing home study course)

www.investing.rutgers.edu 

Includes 11 units on investment topics, a study guide, monthly investment messages, and links.

Investment Company Institute

www.ici.org
Provides information about mutual fund investing from the industry’s trade association.

Money 101 (Money Magazine)

http://money.cnn.com/pf/101
Includes a 23-lesson personal finance course from the writers at Money magazine.  Users can read the entire course or choose lessons of interest.  Topics include: making a budget, basics of banking and saving, basics of investing, investing in stocks, investing in mutual funds, investing in bonds, buying a home, controlling debt, saving for college, kids and money, asset allocation, and taxes.

MSN.Money                                                                                                        www.moneycentral.msn.com
Includes daily financial updates and stock quotes and feature articles on financial topics such as insurance, credit, income taxes, and college and retirement planning.

My Money.Gov Web Site (Financial Literacy and Education Commission)

www.mymoney.gov
Contains financial information in English and Spanish from a variety of federal government agencies on personal finance topics. Users can download these publications from links provided and can also order a free My Money Toolkit, sent via U.S. mail.

National Association of Investors Corporation (NAIC)

www.better-investing.org
Provides information about investing in stock and resource materials for investment clubs.

National Endowment for Financial Education (NEFE) Web Site

www.nefe.org 

Contains information about NEFE financial education programs and publications for youth and adults.

National Foundation for Consumer Credit

www.nfcc.org
Includes information about credit-related topics and information about how to find a non-profit credit-counseling agency in a particular geographic region.

Planning For a Secure Retirement (Purdue University Cooperative Extension)

www.ces.purdue.edu/retirement
Contains a distance learning course on wealth accumulation and retirement planning that consists of ten lessons and dozens of interactive links to calculators (e.g., for life expectancy) and other resources.

PowerPay( (Debt Reduction Analysis) Web Site (Utah State University Cooperative Extension)

http://extension.usu.edu/cooperative/powerpay/  or http://powerpay.org 

Provides a debt reduction calendar and estimated time and cost savings for users who continue to pay the same amount to creditors monthly.  When a creditor is repaid, the monthly payment previously paid is added to payments due to remaining creditors.  Users input personal data (e.g., name of creditors, outstanding balance, monthly payment, interest rate) for an analysis and debt repayment schedule.  
Retirement Personality Profiler (American Savings Education Council)

www.asec.org/profiler
Contains an interactive self-assessment quiz that classifies users into one of five distinct retirement planning personalities (e.g., savers, and deniers).  Based on this information, users can better understand their financial decision-making style and identify workable strategies to improve their financial security.

Rutgers Cooperative Extension Money and Investing Web Site

www.rce.rutgers.edu/money2000
Includes dozens of downloadable personal finance publications, online presentations, self-assessment quizzes, conference summaries, federal marginal tax rate tables, and other financial education resources for consumers. The interactive Rutgers Cooperative Extension Financial Fitness Quiz can be found at www.rce.rutgers.edu/money/ffquiz. 

Save For Your Future Web Site

www.saveforyourfuture.org or www.asec.org/sfyf 

Includes publications, posters, and online calculators from a 2003 national campaign to promote retirement savings.

Smart About Money (National Endowment for Financial Education)

www.smartaboutmoney.org
Contains financial information organized around major life events, interactive self-assessment quizzes, and links to a comprehensive resource center of financial education materials.

Social Security Administration Web Site                                                                                www.socialsecurity.gov 
Includes online calculators, contact information, and publications about Social Security.

The Wall Street Journal

www.wsj.com
Includes personal finance feature articles and daily financial updates. Companion Web site to The Wall Street Journal, a daily personal finance newspaper.

USA Today Money

www.usatoday.com/money/
Provides current financial news, feature articles, financial calculators, and current CD and loan rates.

U.S. Savings Bonds Web Site

www.savingsbonds.gov 

Provides information about how to purchase U.S. savings bonds and current rates of return.

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

www.sec.gov
Includes links to investment publications and online assistance with investing and investment fraud questions.

Wi$e Up A Financial Planning Handbook for Generation X Women (U.S. Department of Labor)

www.wiseupwomen.tamu.edu/index.php 

Provides a 9-unit financial course targeted toward young women in their 20s through early 40s. Each chapter contains worksheets for readers to apply information to their lives. 

Women’s Institute for Financial Education (WIFE)

www.wife.org
Includes reviews of personal finance books, feature articles on personal finance topics, online video clips, and archived WIFE e-newsletters, all designed to improve the financial expertise of women.


